May 23 01 07:32p

WILLIAM A. CHALFANT. CPL

DONNIE MICHAEL, RLP

April 5, 2001

Deborah Holt
Kreuz Str 42

6791 Queidershach
Germany

Dear Ms, Holt:

Uilliam A.

Chalfant

RE:

682-2601

Ofc: (915) 684-9819
Fax (915) 682-2601

Chesapeake’s proposed Alice 1-13
Well, 5/2 of Section 13, T-15-S, R-35-E,
Lea County, NM

The second sentence in Paragraph 2 of your letter dated April 2, 2001 should have read “You are the record title
owner of a 0.1339% mineral interest in the proposed 160-acre unit.™* This letter was seat tc notify you of Chesapeake
Operating, Inc.’s proposal to drill the captioned well.

We apologize for the error and hope it has not caused you any inconvenience. If you bave any questions, please call
the undersigned at the number listed or, alternatively, Ms. Lynda Townsend of Chesapeake Operating, Inc. at 405-

879-9414.

DM/jja
Enclosures

Sincerely,

Donnie Michael
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May 28 01 07:3Sp William A. Chalfant §82-286C1

WILLIAM A CHALFANT, CPL
DONNIE MICHAEL, RLP

Ofc: (915) 684-9819
Fax (915) 682-2301

April 5, 2001

Claude Vaughan, Jr.

Sole Heir of Winnie Vaughan
700 Topeka Dr.

Waco, TX 76710

RE: Chesapeake's proposad Alice 1-13
Well, $/2 of Section 13, T-15-8, R-35-E,
Lea County, NM

Dear Mr. Vaughan:

The second sentence in Paragraph 2 of your letter dated April 2, 2001 should have read “You are the record title
owner of a0.8929% mincral interest in the proposed 16C-acre unit.” This letter was seat to notify you of Chesapeaks
Operating, Inc.’s propasal to drill the captioned well.

We apologize for the erroe and hope it has not causcd you any inconvenience. 1f you have any questions, please call
the undersigned at the number listed or, alternatively, Ms. Lynda Townsead of Chesapeake Operating, Inc. at 405-

879-9414.
Sincerely,
Do kol
Dounie Michael
DM/jja

Eaclosures
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WILLIAM A, CHALFANT, CPL
DONNIE MICHAEL, RLP

Ofc: (915) 684-9819
Fax: {15) 632-2601

= 'NeRm BIG-SERING, -~ v
; “Box*slga‘?*ff-— 0
BPAND, TEXAS 7970253123 %

- -
g

R :
April §, 2001
Paul Heard, or unknow heirs of
Jennie Heard, or unknow heirs of
7914 Maxwell Ave.
Dallas, TX 75217
RE: Chesapeake’s proposed Alice 1-13
Well, 5/2 of Section 13, T-15-5, R-35-E,
Lea County, NM
To Whom It May Concern:

The second sentence in Paragraph 2 of your letter dated April 2, 2001 should have read “You are the record title
owner of a 0.8930% mineral interest in the proposed 160-acre unit.” This letter was sent to notify you of Chesapeake
Operating, Inc.’s proposal to drill the captioned well.

We apologize for the error and hope it has nat caused you any incouvenience. If you have any questions, please call
the undersigned at the number listed or, alternatively, Ms. Lynda Townsend of Chesapeake Operating, Inc. at 405-

879-9414.
Sincerely, )
Dormos Meckoe
Dornie Michael
DMfja

Enclosures
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WILLIAM A, CHALFANT, CPL
DONNIE MICHAEL. RLP

Ctz; (915) £64-9812
Fax: (915) 682-2691

April 5, 2001

Madelyn Ingram Poteet
Lee A. Poteet

6306 Rowan Lane
Houston, TX 77074

RE: Chesapeake’s proposed Alice 1-13
Well, $/2 of Section 13, T-15-S, R-35-E,
Lea County, NM

Dear Mrs. Poteet and Mr. Potect:

The second sentence in Paragraph 2 of your letter dated April 2, 2001 should have read “You are the record title
owner of a 0.4464% mineral interest in the proposed 160-acre unit.” This letter was sent to notify you of Chesapeake
Operating, Inc.’s proposal to drill the capticned well.

We apologize for the error and hope it has not caused you any inconvenience. If you have any questions, please call

the undersigned at the number listed or, alternatively, Ms. Lynda Townsend of Chesapeake Operating, Inc. at 405-
879-9414.

Sincerely,
Dororan 7dad
Doanic Michael

DM/jja
Enclosures
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WILLAM A, CHALFANT, CPL
DONNIE MiCHAEL, RLP

Ofc: (915) £34-9815
Fax: (915) €62-2601

April §, 2001
Homer Andrews, or unknow heirs of
Zula Lambert, or unknown heirs of
10805 Invierno
Houston, TX 77029
RE: Chesapeake’s proposed Alice 1-13
Well, 5/2 of Section 13, T-15-S, R-35-E,
Lea County, NM
To Whom It My Concern:

The second sentence in Paragraph 2 of your letter dated April 2, 2001 should have read “You are the record title
owner of 2 0.4464% mineral interest in the proposed 160-acre unit.” This letter was sent to notify you of Chesapeake
Operating, Inc.’s proposal to drill the captioned well.

We apologize for the error and hope it has not caused you any inconvenience. If you have any questions, please call
the undersigned at the number listed or, alternatively, Ms. Lynda Townsend of Chesapeake Operating, Inc. at 405-

879-9414.
Sincerely, _
Donnie Michael

DMjja

Enclosures

.10
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WILLIAM A CHALFANT, CPL
DONNIE MICHAEL, RLP

Ofc: (915) 684-9819
Fax (915) 632-2601

April 5, 2001

Polly Massey
Harold Massey

PO Box 97
Wickett, TX 79788

RE: Chesapeake’s proposed Alice 1-13
Well, §/2 of Sectioa 13, T-15-8, R-35-E,
Lea County, NM

Dear Mrs. Massey and Mr. Massey:

The second sentence in Paragraph 2 of your letter dated April 2, 2001 should bave read “You are the record title
owner of a 5.0% mineral interest in the proposed 160-acre unit.” This letter was sent to notify you of Chesapeake
Operating, Inc.’s proposal to drill the captioned well.

We apologize for the error and hope it has not caused you any inconvenience. If you have any questions, please call
the undersigned at the number listed or, alternatively, Ms. Lynda Townsend of Chesapeake Operating, Inc. at 405-

879-9414.
Sincerely,
LovrinTNecdar L
Donnie Michael
DM/jja

Enclosures

.18
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WILLIAM A. CHALFANT, CPL
DONNIE MICHAEL, RLP

Dfc: (915) 684-9815
Fax (915) 682-2501

April 5, 2001
Republic Royalty Company
Attn: Terri Farmer
3738 Oaklawn Ave., Ste. 300
Dallas, TX 75219
RE: Chesapeake’s proposed Alice 1-13
Well, /2 of Section 13, T-15-8, R-35-E,
Lea County, NM
Dear Ms. Farmer:

The second sentence in Paragraph 2 of your letter dated April 2, 2001 should have read “Republic Royalty
Company is the record title owner of a 4.6438% mineral interest in the proposed 160-acre unit.” This letter wes
sent ¢o notify you of Chesapeake Operating, Inc.’s proposal 1o drill the captioned well.

We apologize for the error and hope it has not caused you any inconvenience. if you kave any questions, please call

the undersigned at the number listed or, alternatively, Ms. Lynda Townsend of Chesapeake Operating, Inc. at 405-
879-9414.

Sincerely,
I v e do S
Donnie Michael

DMjiz

Enclosures




..... -

Maw 30 0! 10:483 William A. Chalfant 682-2601

WILLIAM A CHALFANT, CPL
OONNIE MICHAEL, RLP

Oftc: (915) 684-9819
Fax (815 682-25C1

' '}NGRIH BIG-
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April 5, 2001
Maecenas Minerals, LLP
Attn: Ms. Linda Buckner
PO Box 176
Abilene, TX 79604
RE: Chesapeake's propused Alice 1-13
Well, S/2 of Section 13, T-15-S, R-35-E,
Lea County, NM
Dear Ms. Buckner:

The second sentence in Paragraph 2 of your letter dated April 2, 2001 should have read “Maecenas Minerals, LLP
is the recoed title owner of a 1.1813% minerai interest in the proposed 160-acre unit.” This letter was sent to notify
you of Chesapeake Operating, Inc.’s proposal to drill the captioned well.

We apologize for the error and hope it has not caused you any inconvenience. If you have any questions, please call
the undersigned at the number listed or, alternatively, Ms. Lynda Townsend of Chesapeake Operating, Inc. at 405-

879-9414.
Sincerely,
Dounie Michael
DM/jja

Enclosures
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WILLIAM A, CHALFART CPL ~ Ofc. (315; 684-9819
DONNIE MICHAEL, RLP Fax (915) £82-2€0"

b BOX 3T
CAND, TBXAS 79702:3T:

i ol

April 5, 2001

North Central Oil Corporation
6001 Savoy, Ste. 600

Houston, TX 77036
RE: Chesapeake’s proposed Alics 1-13
Well, S/2 of Section 13, T-15-S, R-35-E,
Lea County, NM
To Whom It May Concern:

The second sentence in Paragraph 2 of your letter deted April 2, 2001 shouid have read “North Central Oil
Corporation is the record title owner of a 6.25% mineral interest in the propused 160-acre unit.™ This letter was sent
to notify you of Chesapeake Operating, Inc.’s proposal to drill the captioned well.

We apologize for the error and hope it has not caused you any inconvenience. If you have any questions, please call
the undersigned at the number listed or, alternatively, Ms, Lynda Townsead of Chesapeake Operating, Inc. at 405-

879-9414.
Sincerely,
Donnie Michael
DM/jja

Enclosures

.14
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WILLIAM A. CHALFANT, CFL
DONNIE MICHAEL. RLP

Ofc: (915) 684-9819
Fax: (915) 632-2601

April 5,2001
Pogo Producing Company
Attn: Terry Gant
PO Box 10340
Midland, TX 79702
RE: Chesapeake’s proposed Alice 1-13
Well, $/2 of Section 13, T-15-S, R-35-E,
Lea County, NM
Dear Mr. Gant:

The second sentence in Paragraph 2 of your letter dated April 2, 2001 should have read “Pogo Producing Company
is the record title owner of & 6.25% mineral interest in the proposed 160-acre unit.” This letter was sent to notify
you of Chesapeake Operating, Inc.’s proposal to drill the captioned weil.

We apologize for the error and bope it has not caused you any inconvenience. If you have any questioas, please call
the undersigned at the numoer listed or, alternatively, Ms. Lynda Townsend of Chesapeake Operating, Inc. at 405-

§79-9414.
Sincerely, .
Donnie Michael

DM/jja

Enclosures
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